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MEMORANDUN FOR: M. C. Moseley, Director, RII

FROM: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director for Fiald
Coordination, Division of Zeactor Operations Inspection, IC

SUBJCCT: FLORICA POWER & LISMT 0. (ST, LUCIE

MIT 40, 1) - ALLEFA-
TIONS RELATIVE T9 PIPE HAMSIRS XD A

U
ESTRADITS .- .
- T

- ©

As discussed by telacon, we beliave that additional justification for
closing out IE review and evaluation of the {ssue is warrantad, Takinn
into account facility status, the ceneral vaqueness of tha allesatisns,
and the inaccessibility of the allaqer, {1t apuears anoronriata £hit
Tnspection Procedure 517213 e conductad in the aear future, if not yot
conducted. Likewise, because of the nature of the allesations, Procadure
317212 should, as a minimum, be supnlementad hy tha fallgwing Tina itans
from Inspection Procadure 500208, {F such activitias were not sraviously
conducted by tha Pegion:

1.b, 1.¢, 1.d

3.¢(l)a

4.(1), 8(2), 4(3).
The Chasco and/or Dergen-Patterson calculation recormis for €%, Lucie
should be reviewed on a sampling basis in coniimction with tha LCVID
srcqram as deemed appropriate by Rasion II. IZ acticns remardine this
~attor should de documented in a manner that oroviies 3 Pasis for our
conclusion that the subject allenations have no substanca.

Please advise us of your plans resardina *this matlar,

J. %, Sniezek

\/N for Fiald Coordination

Nivisien of Reactor Onerations
Inspection, IE
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